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Thanks 

Veronica D. Washington 
Executive Assistant to Commissioner Andrew Fay 

Florida Public Service Commission 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399 

(850)413-6036 
vwashing@psc.state.fl.us 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Shannin Zevian < Shannin.Zevian.81113150@p2a.co > 

Wednesday, September 16, 2020 1 :36 PM 

Office of Commissioner Fay 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay, 

Floridians want more solar. America & the world need more solar energy. We have a huge opportunity to save 

money and help out the planet at the same time. We need policies meant to encourage the spread of rooftop 
solar. 

Florida is in the middle of a public health and economic crisis. Undermining the rights of solar customers to 
receive full compensation for the power they produce will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 
Now is not the time to create more uncertainty by changing the fundamental economic landscape of the solar 
industry. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the fourth most electricity from solar panels in the country, led 

the country in new solar jobs, and employed over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was 
the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could 
threaten up to 125,000 of these jobs across the United States. Florida is struggling with an above 10% 
unemployment rate since May and the economic hardship could get worse if you end retail-rate net metering. 

People and businesses across the state rely on commonsense solar policies to take control of their own energy. 
Solar benefits Floridians' safety too. Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. 
As we progress through hurricane season, Floridians need more tools - not less - in order to weather all the 
storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, homeowners, & our environment from additional uncertainty by 
preserving retail compensation for net metering here in Florida. 

Thank you, 
Shannin Zevian 
1301 Friend Ave 
Clearwater, FL 33756 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Bonnie Sleeper < Bonnie.Sleeper.103051460@p2a.co> 

Wednesday, September 16, 2020 1 :34 PM 

Office of Commissioner Fay 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay, 

Time and time again, Florida's voters have made their support for policies meant to encourage the spread of 
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven "Amendment l ", which would have prohibited the 
subsidization of solar energy, and approved 'Amendment 4', which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar 
customers. 

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
unemployment rate since May and the economic hardship could get worse if you end retail-:rate net metering. 

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

Please defend solar workers, business owners, homeowners, and our environment from additional uncertainty 
by preserving retail compensation for net metering here in Florida. 

Thank you, 
Bonnie Sleeper 
24716 Camoustie Ct 
Bonita Springs, FL 34135 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jamie Roussel <Jamie.Roussel.15126384@p2a.co> 

Wednesday, September 16, 2020 1:22 PM 

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

rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven "Amendment I", which would have prohibited the 

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
Jamie Roussel 
6077 N Peardale Terrace 
Beverly Hills, FL 34465 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jeanne brown <jeanne.brown.153219351@p2a.co> 

Wednesday, September 16, 2020 1 :17 PM 

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
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven "Amendment 1", which would have prohibited the 
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
jeanne brown 
1701 Pinehurst Rd 
Dunedin, FL 34698 
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Antonia Hover 

From: . 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

deblongmanmarien@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Deborah Longman-Marien 

<deblongmanmarien@everyactioncustom.com> 

Wednesday, September 16, 2020 1 :04 PM 

Office of Commissioner Fay 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay, 

As we struggle with a global pandemic, an economic crisis, and an active hurricane season, it is not the time to create 

more uncertainty by signaling a change in solar policies that are helping to make our state a leader in clean solar power 

and providing good paying local jobs. 

At the start of 2020, Florida was ranked 4th in the nation for solar energy production, employing thousands of people 

and powering the Sunshine State with clean, affordable, homegrown energy. The economic downturn has already put 

many of these jobs and future solar development at risk - we don't need sudden regulatory changes in solar policies to 

create even more uncertainty here in Florida. 

Our current net metering rule allows a number of Floridians to grow a segment of the solar market by choosing to 

power their homes and businesses with Florida's number one natural resource, sunshine. Florida citizens and customers 

overwhelmingly support the current successful net metering policy allowing compensation for the solar energy they 

generate and provide to the electricity grid. 

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by 

preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Deborah Longman-Marien 
Melbourne, FL 32940 
deblongmanmarien@yahoo.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

davidschuck76@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Charles Davids <davidschuck76 

@everyactioncustom.com > 
Wednesday, September 16, 2020 1 :13. PM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay, 

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar 

rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed 

over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 

employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the 

United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse. 

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and 

choose how they power their lives. 

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need 

more tools - not less- in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Charles Davids 
1312 Moore St Daytona Beach, FL 32114-2314 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

iakeim1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Irene Keim <iakeim1 

@everyactioncustom.com> 
Wednesday, September 16, 2020 12:47 PM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay, 

Global climate change is impacting so many people. We must preserve any progress we have made in motivating 

Floridians to address the need to reduce fossil fuel use, especially coal and natural gas. Solar is one way to reduce our 

carbon and methane emissions, and residential solar has a near-immediate impact. 

Also as we struggle with a global pandemic, an economic crisis, and an active hurricane season, it is not the time to 

create more uncertainty by signaling a change in solar policies that are helping to make our state a leader in clean solar 

power and providing good paying local jobs. 

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
Irene Keim 
Brooksville, FL 34601 
iakeim1@gmail.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

genejongsma@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Gene Jongsma 

< genejongsma@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 16, 2020 9:14 AM 
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

more tools - not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Gene Jongsma 
8724 51st Ter E Bradenton, FL 34211-3741 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

arhevesh@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Alissa Hevesh 

<arhevesh@everyactioncustom.com> 
Wednesday, September 16, 2020 11:17 AM 
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
Alissa Hevesh 
Saint Petersburg, FL 33707 
arhevesh@eckerd.edu 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

fmp5738@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Frank Pfost <fmp5738 

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
Frank Pfost 
7225 Baltusrol Dr New Port Richey, FL 34654-5902 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

sevclan@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Barbara Severini 

<sevclan@everyactioncustom.com> 
Wednesday, September 16, 2020 9:15 AM 
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
Barbara Severini 
7411 Lake Forest Gin Lakewood Ranch, FL 34202-7927 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

drkarinf@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Karin Figueroa 

< drkarinf@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 16, 2020 9:10 AM 
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
Karin Figueroa 
Orlando, FL 32835 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

bkb12203@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Barbara Bennett <bkb12203 

@everyactioncustom.com > 
Wednesday, September 16, 2020 12: 16 PM 
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
Barbara Bennett 
3307 Meadowridge Dr Melbourne, FL 32901-8744 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

yalemarc@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Yale Marc 

<yalemarc@everyactioncustom.com > 
Wednesday, September 16, 2020 1 :10 PM 
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

You have to be crazy in todays world to try and gut solar in the sunshine state. Do not make this mistake!!! 

Sincerely, 
Yale Marc 
Naples, FL 34114 
yalemarc@gmail.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Richbalke1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Richard Balke < Richbalke1 

@everyactioncustom.com > 
Wednesday, September 16, 2020 9:05 AM 

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
Richard Balke 

233 W Romany Loop Beverly Hills, FL 34465-8725 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

cyndy_ledesma@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Cynthia Cadoret 

< cyndy _ledesma@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 16, 202011:12AM 

Office of Commissioner Fay 
Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay, 

Dear Florida Public Service Commission, 

Please consider my plea for an equal stance regarding constituents' choice of solar power without being 

hampered/penalized by the conglomerate Duke Energy. 

I, having taken a big risk in investing in solar energy without the benefit of a golden parachute (such as the energy 

companies build into their programs) am now worried that I will be under the thumb more so by Duke Energy with little 

or no alternatives. 

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

Cynthia Cadoret 

14393 Yacht Club Blvd Seminole, FL 33776-1104 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Rydr Gibson <ryderg@att.net> 
Wednesday, September 16, 2020 1 :08 PM 
Office of Chairman Clark; Office of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner 

Polmann; Office of Commissioner Fay; Office of Commissioner Brown 

Net-Metering Works for Floridians 

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

Rydr Gibson 

Mr Rydr Gibson 
ryderg@att.net 
7128 150th Cuort North 

Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Importance: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Sean Coleman <ucfsean@hotmail.com> 
Wednesday, September 16, 2020 1:06 PM 
Office of Chairman Clark; Office of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner 

Polmann; Office of Commissioner Fay; Office of Commissioner Brown 

{BULK} Net-Metering Works for Floridians 

Low 

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

Sean Coleman 

Ms Sean Coleman 
ucfsean@hotmail.com 
12508 Clydesdale Ct. 
Tampa, Fl 33626 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Kristopher Stavely <kris@stavely.us> 
Wednesday, September 16, 2020 12:59 PM 
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

Kristopher Stavely 

Mr Kristopher Stavely 
kris@stavely.us 
4745 3rd Ave South, None 
Saint Petersburg, FL 33711 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Michael Stella < Michael.Ste11a.16229497@p2a.co> 

Wednesday, September 16, 2020 12:56 PM 

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
Michael Stella 
529 Elizabeth St 
Key West, FL 33040 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

CINDY ROHLWING <CINDY.R0HLW1NG.82050753@p2a.co> 

Wednesday, September 16, 2020 12:50 PM 

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
CINDY ROHL WING 
2611 NW 37th Terrace 
Gainesville, FL 32605 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Importance: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Michae Coiro <mfcoiro@yahoo.com> 
Wednesday, September 16, 2020 12:49 PM 
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

Michae Coiro 

Mr Michae Coiro 
mfcoiro@yahoo.com 
3215 Washington Rd 
West Palm Beach, FL 33405 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Trish Dobereiner <Trish.Dobereiner.31739359@p2a.co> 

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
Trish Dobereiner 
17 48 Broad Winged Hawk Dr 
Ruskin, FL 33570 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

kevin@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kevin Holm 

< kevin@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 16, 2020 12:39 PM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay, 

I find it appalling that you would even consider damaging our current hard fought net metering rule. 

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
Kevin Holm 
Clearwater, FL 33763 
kevin@kevshouse.us 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

lyndalzell@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Helen Dalzell 

< lyndalzell@everyactioncustom.com > 
Wednesday, September 16, 2020 10:43 AM 
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
Helen Dalzell 
1095 Pinellas Point Dr S Saint Petersburg, FL 33705-6154 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

aquamarinestudio@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Janet Carlson 

< aquamari nestudio@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 16, 2020 12:29 PM 
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
Janet Carlson 
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33324 
aquamarinestudio@aol.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

gwcram@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Gregory Cram 

<gwcram@everyactioncustom.com > 
Wednesday, September 16, 2020 12:13 PM 

Office of Commissioner Fay 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay, 

Over 60,000 families and businesses have invested millions of their own dollars in solar energy in Florida. Because of 

strong solar policies their investment helps everyone save by reducing transmission costs, providing local peak energy 

resources, bolstering grid resilience and more. Those savings are reflected in everyone's electricity rates. 

We won't let our voice be silenced. Be aware, Florida PSC, that we are watching and we want more solar, not less! I am 

writing the Florida PSC to protect our solar rights! 

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
Gregory Cram 
3612 Casablanca Ave St Pete Beach, FL 33706-3904 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

johnsilvers2009@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of John Silvers <johnsilvers2009 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 16, 2020 12:28 PM 

Office of Commissioner Fay 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket 2020-0000 

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

overwhelmingly support the current successful net m~tering policy allowing compensation for the solar energy they 

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
John Silvers 
Satellite Beach, FL 32937 
johnsilvers2009@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

D_HOWARD2001@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Dave Howard 

< D _HOWARD2001@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 16, 2020 12:37 PM 

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
Dave Howard 
Wimauma, FL 33598 
D_HOWARD2001@YAHOO.COM 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

lmazzola@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lisa Mazzola 

< lmazzola@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 16, 2020 12:36 PM 
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
Lisa Mazzola 
Tampa, FL 33612 
lmazzola@tampabay.rr.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jessie Ferri <Jessie.Ferri.231424004@p2a.co> 

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
Jessie Ferri 
3705 Kalewood Pl 
Valrico, FL 33596 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

arazoza@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Daniel De Arazoza 

< arazoza@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Daniel De Arazoza 
Hialeah, FL 33016 
arazoza@gmail.com 

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

yovannaypineda@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Yovanna Pineda 

<yovannaypineda@everyactioncustom.com> 
Wednesday, September 16, 2020 12:26 PM 
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
Yovanna Pineda 
Oviedo, FL 32765 
yovannaypineda@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

frankthesurfer@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Frank Bodine 

< fra nkthesu rfer@everyactioncustom.com > 
Wednesday, September 16, 2020 11 :41 AM 
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
Frank Bodine 
Thonotosassa, FL 33592 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

sommer@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Bettie Sommer 

< sommer@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 16, 2020 12:26 PM 

Office of Commiss.ioner Fay 
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
Bettie Sommer 

Orlando, FL 32817 
sommer@ucf.edu 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

nel.cain@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Stephanie Cain 

< nel.cain@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 16, 2020 8:40 AM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay, 

As a member of the "public," as in "Public Service Commission," and a citizen with residential solar, I urge you to 

preserve net metering here in Florida. 

We need to encourage more citizens and businesses to install solar, rather than padding the pockets of the monopolistic 

utilities. 

Because installing solar is expensive, net metering provides incentive to those considering installation. The utilities will 

continue to make money hand-over-fist even with net metering in place, so please protect the "public" by protecting net 

metering! 

Sincerely, 
Stephanie Cain 
Saint Petersburg, FL 33705 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

seanjohns@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sean Johnson 

<seanjohns@everyactioncustom.com> 
Wednesday, September 16, 2020 10:41 AM 
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
Sean Johnson 
17024 Sunray Rd Tallahassee, FL 32309-1452 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Chang Kang <Chang.Kang.360948758@p2a.co> 

Wednesday, September 16, 2020 12:35 PM 

Office of Commissioner Fay 
Protect net metering 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Fay, 

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes 
to solar rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and 
employed over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the 
country, and our industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs 
at risk in communities across the United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic 
uncertainty, and this could get worse. 

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, 
and choose how they power their lives. 

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, 
Floridians need more tools-not less-in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net 
metering here in Florida. 

Regards, 
Chang Kang 
5409 Burchette Rd 
Tampa, FL 33647 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

kittymorgan@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Katherine Morgan 

< kittymorgan@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Katherine Morgan 
Miami, FL 33155 
kittymorgan@bellsouth.net 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jaywhitelock@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of James Whitelock 

<jaywh itelock@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 16, 2020 10:40 AM 
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

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience ofthe electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need 

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
James Whitelock 
635 NE 164th Ter Miami, FL 33162-3627 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

bmwcarstuff@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of James Ringold 

< bmwcarstuff@everyactioncustom.com > 
Wednesday, September 16, 2020 10:38 AM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay, 

Duke is our energy provider. My solar system has recorded the following since installation: 

We have experienced forty (40) power failure events for a total of fifteen (15) backup hours. Our solar is more reliable 

than Duke. 

Please keep net metering so solar is affordable. There are more important things than excessive power company profits. 

The physical health of children as an example. 

With sufficient and clean solar no more utility power plants will need to be build. Reducing the garbage burden of our 

planet. Please thing long term, not about short term profits. 

Sincerely, 
James Ringold 
Dunedin, FL 34698 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

eric@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Eric Felgemacher 

< eric@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
Eric Felgemacher 
Leesburg, FL 34788 
eric@felgemacher.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jane Marquet <Jane.Marquet.230910898@p2a.co> 

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

Thank.you, 
Jane Marquet 
8138 Elijo Ct 
Englewood, FL 34223 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

skipmroz@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Walter Mroz 

< ski pm roz@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 16, 2020 12:25 PM 

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
Walter Mroz 
Palm Bay, FL 32907 
skipmroz@hotmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

z.adefris@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Zelalem Adefris 

<z.adefris@everyactioncustom.com > 
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

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control oftheir own energy, and 

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
Zelalem Adefris 
1236 Drexel Ave Miami Beach, FL 33139-8222 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

steveb@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Stephen Baker 

< steveb@everyactioncustom.com > 
Wednesday, September 16, 2020 12:09 PM 

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

employed 250,000 people . The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the 

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

Stephen Baker 

238 Quay Assisi New Smyrna Beach, FL 32169-5112 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

verazacker@eve.ryactioncustom.com on behalf of Vera Zacker 

<verazacker@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 16, 2020 4:38 AM 
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
Vera Zacker 
1942 SW 9th St Miami, FL 33135-3322 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

qearth@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Quilla Miralia 

<qearth@everyactioncustom.com> 
Wednesday, September 16, 2020 12:25 PM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay, 

I support net metering. Solar system owners should be able to sell back the power they produce to the grid. We should 

be doing all we can to encourage individual solar ownership in this state. 

Sincerely, 
Quilla Miralia 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
qearth@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

swsjds@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Steven Sanders 

< swsjds@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 16, 2020 12:09 PM 

Office of Commissioner Fay 

Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay, 

Continued development of solar energy is important for the ongoing evolution of America's power grid. The ability of 

individuals to independently power their homes by installing photovoltaic {PV) systems must be preserved and 

protected. Public utilities must be required to continue to incorporate equitable net metering of these small generation 

systems into the overall power grid. Continued evolution of the technology and capability of PV systems must by 

supported to allow consumers independent access to power, contribute to the overall electrical grid, and have 

generation capability when power from the electrical grid is interrupted. This is especially important in Florida where 

prolonged interruptions of power occur due to severe weather conditions. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners and support the continued growth and evolution of the 

solar industry by preserving net metering here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Steven Sanders 

1795 Whitecap Cir N Ft Myers, FL 33903-5043 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

thaaren@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Tom Haaren 

<thaaren@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Tom Haaren 
74 Oceanside Dr Atlantic Beach, FL 32233-5927 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

fionaiprosser@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Fiona Prosser 

<fionai prosser@everyactioncustom.com > 

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

over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer'' was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 

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
Fiona Prosser 
1020 Deleon Dr Apt 209 Dunedin, FL 34698-6077 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

sergioandressolis_020968@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sergio Solis 

<sergioandressolis_020968@everyactioncustom.com> 

Wednesday, September 16, 2020 12:24 PM 

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

choose how they power their lives. · 

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
Sergio Solis 
4340 SW 112th Ave Miami, FL 33165-4772 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

fmhiggins@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Fred Higgins 

<fmhiggins@everyactioncustom.com> 
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

employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across ~he 

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
Fred Higgins 
334 Alvah Brazell Rd N Kingsland, GA 31548-7506 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

glennebv@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Glenn Beaver 

<glennebv@everyactioncustom.com> 
Wednesday, September 16, 2020 11 :39 AM 
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
Glenn Beaver 
607 Halverson Ct Jacksonville, FL 32225-7107 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

brucekevinbates@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Bruce Bates 

< brucekevin bates@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Bruce Bates 
26 Park Terrace Dr Saint Augustine, FL 32080-5334 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

joefarone@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of JOSEPH FARONE 

<joef arone@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
JOSEPH FARONE 
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33334 
joefarone@gmail.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

marc1x@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Marc Ortland 

< marc1 x@everyactioncustom.com > 
Wednesday, September 16, 2020 12:23 PM 
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
Marc Ortland 
Gulf Breeze, FL 32563 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

lukewarm5@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Tuan Nguyen < lukewarmS 

@everyactioncustom.com > 
Wednesday, September 16, 2020 12:33 PM 
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
Tuan Nguyen 
17816 Mission Oak Dr Lithia, FL 33547-4803 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

rjlblum@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Roberto Lopez Blum 

< rjlblum@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Roberto Lopez Blum 
Orlando, FL 32819 
rjlblum@gmail.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

laurieross@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Laurie Nossair 

< laurieross@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Laurie Nossair 
612 Holbrook Cir Lake Mary, FL 32746-6334 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

pegprimeau@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Margaret Primeau 

< pegprimeau@everyactioncustom.com> 
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

Don't forget that utilities also benefit from net metering, since they can sell to other customers the excess power that 

solar owners generate. 

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
Margaret Primeau 
5538 N Bravado Ter Beverly Hills, FL 34465-2103 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Joanne Burton <Joanne.Burton.82441416@p2a.co> 

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
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven "Amendment 1 ", which would have prohibited the 
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
Joanne Burton 
5109 SW 103 Dr 
Gainesville, FL 32608 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Patricia Cooney < Patricia.Cooney. 71628790@p2a.co> 

Wednesday, September 16, 2020 11:58 AM 

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
Patricia Cooney 
5911 3rd St S 
St. Petersburg, FL 33705 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Angelina Petrovic <Angelina.Petrovic.252851520@p2a.co> 

Wednesday, September 16, 2020 11 :38 AM 

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

subsidization of solar energy, and approved 'Amendment 4 ', which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar 

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
Angelina Petrovic 
6300 South Pointe Blvd 
Fort Myers, FL 33919 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Jeffrey Hanover <jhanover@bellsouth.net> 
Wednesday, September 16, 2020 11:15 AM 
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

Jeffrey Hanover 

Mr Jeffrey Hanover 
jhanover@bellsouth.net 
20 Upper Cay Drive 
Ormond Beach, Florida 32176 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Matt Heyden < Matt.Heyden.231377809@p2a.co> 

Wednesday, September 16, 2020 11:10 AM 

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

Please defend solar workers, business owners, homeowners, and our environment from additional uncertainty · 
by preserving retail compensation for net metering here in Florida. 

Thank you, 
Matt Heyden 
6534 Ridge Ct 
Titusville, FL 32780 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

David Cannon <david.walter.cannon@gmail.com> 

Wednesday, September 16, 2020 11 :01 AM 
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

David Cannon 

Mr David Cannon 
david.walter.cannon@gmail.com 

11553 Cedar Valley Drive 
Riverview, FL 33569 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

lora Josi <lora.losi.26845429@p2a.co> 

Wednesday, September 16, 2020 10:54 AM 

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
lora losi 
6534 Ridge Ct 
Titusville, FL 32780 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Michael Redig < Michael.Redig.102662779@p2a.co> 

Wednesday, September 16, 2020 10:46 AM 

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
Michael Redig 
2609 Glover Rd 
Tallahassee, FL 32305 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Eleanor Mcveigh < Eleanor.McVeigh.92340020@p2a.co> 

Wednesday, September 16, 2020 10:35 AM 

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
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven "Amendment l", which would have prohibited the 
subsidization of solar energy, and approved 'Amendment 4 ' , which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar 
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
Eleanor Mc Veigh 
10775 57th St N 
Pinellas Park, FL 33782 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Steven Sleeper <Steven.Sleeper.16475728@p2a.co> 

Wednesday, September 16, 2020 10:26 AM 

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
Steven Sleeper 
24 716 Carnoustie Ct 
Bonita Springs, FL 34135 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

John Baquie <John.Baquie.145013439@p2a.co> 

Wednesday, September 16, 2020 10:14 AM 

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
JohnBaquie 
301 W Platt St 
Tampa, FL 33606 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Florida SEIA <wendy@flaseia.org> 

Wednesday, September 16, 2020 10:10 AM 

Office of Commissioner Fay 
Rooftop Solar Puts Florida Veterans to Work 

Steve Rutherford is a service-disabled veteran who served 22 years in the Navy 
SEALs. After serving in Iraq to bring freedom abroad, Steve came home to Florida 
and started a company to help his neighbors achieve energy freedom. 

For the past 9 years, Steve's company, Tampa Bay Solar, has employed 30 
people across Central Florida, a third of whom are veterans. 

Tampa Bay Solar is just one of more than 400 solar companies putting 
Floridians to work everyday. Before the pandemic, solar employed over 12,000 
people across the state. 
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TAMPA BAY 

Amidst unprecedented economic downturn due to the corona virus pandemic, the 
Florida Public Service Commission is considering eliminating a rule called net 
metering that enables the solar industry to do business in our state. With over 1 
million Floridians unemployed, now is not the time to take away a major source of 
good local jobs that can never be outsourced. 

Protect Florida's clean energy jobs. Protect net metering. Let Florida's 
homegrown solar industry help re-power our economy one roof at a time. 

---~, .. ,.. ......... 

Fl8SEIA 
Florida Solar Energy Industries Association 

www.flaseia.org 

Florida Solar Energy Industries Association I 2555 Porter Lake Drive , Suite 106, Sarasota, FL 
34240 

Unsubscribe commissioner.fay@psc.state.fl.us 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Joe Snavely <Joe.Snavely.234075577@p2a.co> 

Wednesday, September 16, 2020 9:57 AM 

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
receive full compensation for the power they produce will hurt jobs and take money out of people' s pockets. 
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
Joe Snavely 
4259 Caskie Pl 
Brooksville, FL 34604 
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